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- Pre-inspection - XD642S & SLH4782R (DOA: 06/01/2019)

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: assignments, Admin A

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January, 2019 9:51:01 AM

Attachments: T 642.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com |www.aig.sg

From: melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg [mailto:melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 9:37 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: daphne@convinceauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: Pre-inspection - XD642S & SLH4782R (DOA: 06/01/2019)

hi, good morning . the vehicle can be inspect anytime , but is at the customer site office. need to arrange to go there to
do survey. The address is at LOR CHENCHARU. Near Sembawang Road. kindly contact me to do arrangement at hp
93427766.Melvin . | need to contact owner to open the gate.

From: Daphne Lee [mailto:daphne@convinceauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 4:12 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: melvinchua@convinceauto.com.sg

Subject: Pre-inspection - XD642S & SLH4782R (DOA: 06/01/2019)

Dear Sir,

Please arrange pre-inspection for the vehicle a.s.a.p.

https://securemail2.aig.com/securercader/read.jsf 9/1/2019
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Kindly contact Mr. Melvin Chua at 9342 7766 for any arrangement.

Thank you

Regards

Daphne Lee

Convince Auto Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive
#04-04 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6556 1131 | Fax: 6553 0802

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.
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